Marian Gibson
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From: Marian Gibson
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1.51 PM
To: ‘David Silverman’
Subject: FW: Study Intersections

Marian T. Glbsown, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Patrick Robinson [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:56 AM |

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Re: Study Intersections

Marian

Dick Kavanagh is meeting with Moustis today and is trying to get a meeting set up for next Wednesday. Once that is
confirmed, Rick will try to calendar a meeting with Walsh Sr. for the same day.

lan will respond to the sewer and water expenses under separate cover.
Thanks again,

Patrick

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2017, at 6:01 AM, Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> wrote:

Patrick,
Great to see both of you as well. Thanks for lunch. Please remind lan to send the cost for sewer and
water improvements for Manhattan properties that Lakewood homes was considering.

If you get a meeting with Jim Moustis or Larry Walsh please let me know and | will inform the mayor.
As a reminder, | will be out of town May 19 through the 25th but if you need anything during that time
frame please feel free to call or email me.

Thanks

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator



Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

On May 11, 2017, at 5:04 AM, Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com> wrote:

Marian

It was good to see you yesterday. | wanted to share an exhibit that shows the
intersections that we are proposing to analyze as part of the traffic study. | think we
might be analyzing some intersections that might not be necessary. I'd view this as an
abundance of caution approach so that we can comply with IDOT traffic study
requirements.

Please review and comment.
Thanks again,
Patrick
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Tom George <tgeorge@northpointkc.com>
Date: May 10, 2017 at 10:06:08 PM CDT
To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>, lan McDonald

<imcdonald@northpointkc.com>
Subject: Study Intersections

Tom George
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Marian Gibson

=
From: Marian Gibson
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:51 PM
To: '‘David Silverman’
Subject: FW: Project Compass Discussion Topics

Marian T. Gibson, [CMA-CM
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
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Re: Project Compass Discussion Topics

Talked to Mayor over the weekend. Seems like we will be meeting with O'Connor's on Wednesday or Thursday.
Sent from my iPhone

'On May 22, 2017, at 3:39 PM, Marian Gibson <mariatl.gibson@villageofelwood.com> wrote:

| will review.
Did you and the Mayor decide how to proceed with the O'Connor brothers?

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

On May 22, 2017, at 4:43 PM, Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com> wrote:

Marian:
| wanted to share our view on common talking points. | think it fits on one page.

Let’s discuss at your convenience.



Thanks,

Patrick

A Pro-Active Strategic Approach:
We all know that more warehousing and distribution facilities are going up along Route
53. The freight industry in Will County is showing no signs of slowing down:
It’s grown by 138 percent in the past decade
BNSF is going to be increasing capacity by aimost 50 percent, adding 500,000
more containers annually.

That means more volume, more trucks and more demand to accommodate goods being
shipped here. It’s crucial for Elwood to strategically get ahead of this trend, control the
growth and look out for the interests of the Village and its residents.

A Smart, Responsible Vision for the Future:

NorthPoint Development is proposing to build a new warehousing, distribution and light
manufacturing park east of Route 53 in Jackson Township. It's a smart, responsible
design — with safety in mind.

The project is called Compass Business Park and will be developed by NorthPoint, a
company with decades of experience in building these types of facilities ~ the right way,
by working in partnership with local communities.

NorthPoint wants to make a $1.1 billion investment to build the park, creating new jobs,
strengthening Elwood’s tax base, and generating revenue for local businesses and the
regional economy. It comes at no risk to the Village, which won’t incur any debt.

Designed with Safety in Mind: :

The key to this project is its smart and sensible design. There will be one dedicated
route to the business park via a bridge over Route 53. Once inside, trucks drive along a
“closed loop” to keep them off Route 53 and out of residential neighborhoods.

The “closed loop” will keep trucks off local roads by circulating and containing them
within the business park. The dedicated route to the business park features a bridge
over Route 53, providing a direct path from the business park that flows directly onto
the preferred route to I-55.

A decorative, privately funded gateway bridge will connect the intermodal to the
business park and extend across Route 53. Walter Strawn Road at the intersection of
Route 53 will remain shut down.

Listening to the Community:
NorthPoint would also invest in the community. NorthPoint is offering to help pay for
and build:
An Elwood Learning and Career Center to offer programs for career
enhancement, workforce training, job placement and continuing education.
A multi-purpose trail to provide access from O’Connor and Archer parks
across Route 53 that would connect to the Midewin National Tallgrass
Prairie.
2



A Village Community Center to serve as a gathering place and special event
venue.

NorthPoint is in the initial planning stages of the project but is listening to the
community and giving us an opportunity to ask questions and give feedback.

This is a win-win for the Village and residents. We’d have control over future
development. We'd restrict truck traffic on our local roads. And the community will reap
the benefits.

Patrick Robinson, P.E. | Vice President of Development
<image001.jpg>
d: 816.888.7872 | ¢: 913.915.7150

Please note our new address:
4825 NW 415 Street, Suite 500
Riverside, MO 64150

e-mail: Patrick@northpointkc.com
www.beyondthecontract.com
www.logisticsparkkc.com







Marian Gibson

==
From: Marian Gibson
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:51 PM
To: ‘David Silverman'
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
Sent: Monday,May 22, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Project Compass Discussion Topics

Marian:

| wanted to share our view on common talking points. | think it fits on one page.
Let’s discuss at your convenience.

Thanks,

Patrick

A Pro-Active Strategic Approach:
We all know that more warehousing and distribution facilities are going up along Route 53. The freight industry in Will
County is showing no signs of slowing down:

It's grown by 138 percent in the past decade

BNSF is going to be increasing capacity by almost 50 percent, adding 500,000 more containers annually.

That means more volume, more trucks and more demand to accommodate goods being shipped here. It’s crucial for
Elwood to strategically get ahead of this trend, control the growth and look out for the interests of the Village and its
residents.

A Smart, Responsible Vision for the Future:
NorthPoint Development is proposing to build a new warehousing, distribution and light manufacturing park east of
Route 53 in Jackson Township. It’s a smart, responsible design — with safety in mind.



The project is called Compass Business Park and will be developed by NorthPoint, a company with decades of experience
in building these types of facilities — the right way, by working in partnership with local communities.

NorthPoint wants to make a $1.1 billion investment to build the park, creating new jobs, strengthening Elwood’s tax
base, and generating revenue for local businesses and the regional economy. It comes,?t no risk to the Village, which
won’t incur any debt.

Designed with Safety in Mind:

The key to this project is its smart and sensible design. There will be one dedicated route to the business park via a
bridge over Route 53. Once inside, trucks drive along a “closed loop” to keep them off Route 53 and out of residential
neighborhoods.

The “closed loop” will keep trucks off local roads by circulating and containing them within the business park. The
dedicated route to the business park features a bridge over Route 53, providing a direct path from the business park
that flows directly onto the preferred route to I-55.

A decorative, privately funded gateway bridge will connect the intermodal to the business park and extend across Route
53. Walter Strawn Road at the intersection of Route 53 will remain shut down.

Listening to the Community:

NorthPoint would also invest in the community. NorthPoint is offering to help pay for and build:
An Elwood Learning and Career Center to offer programs for career enhancement, workforce training, job
placement and continuing education.
A multi-purpose trail to provide access from O’Connor and Archer parks across Route 53 that would connect
to the Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie.
A Village Community Center to serve as a gathering place and special event venue.

NorthPoint is in the initial planning stages of the project but is listening to the community and giving us an opportunity
to ask questions and give feedback.

This is a win-win for the Village and residents. We’d have control over future development. We’d restrict truck traffic on
our local roads. And the community will reap the benefits.

Patrick Robinson, P.E. | Vice President of Development
d: 816.888.7872 | c: 913.915.7150

Please note our new address:

4825 NW 41% Street, Suite 500

Riverside, MO 64150

e-mail: Patrick@northpointkc.com
www.beyondthecontract.com
www.logisticsparkkc.com




Marian Gibson
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From: Marian Gibson
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:53 PM
To: ‘David Silverman'
Subject: FW: Project Compass Discussion Topics

Marian T. Gtbson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@Uvillageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Patrick Robinson [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:01 PM 4

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

On May 22, 2017, at 3:39 PM, Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> wrote:

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
BNSF is going to be increasing capacity by almost 50 percent, adding 500,000
more containers annually.

That means more volume, more trucks and more demand to accommodate goods being
shipped here. It's crucial for Elwood to strategically get ahead of this trend, control the
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
company with decades of experience in building these types of facilities — the right way,
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
development. We’d restrict truck traffic on our local roads. And the community will reap
the benefits.

Patrick Robinson, P.E. | vice President of Development
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

Marian T. glbson, ICMA-CM

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>

Cc: Jamie Mack <jamie.mack@villageofelwood.com>

Subject: Re: Project Compass Discussion Topics

Thanks for sharing. We'll incorporate these items.

Thanks again!

Patrick

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2017, at 1:18 PM, Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> wrote:

Patrick these comments are from Jamie Mack. If you have questions regarding them please call her. |
concur with her comments.

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

{815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jamie Mack <jamie.mack@villageofelwood.com>
Date: May 23, 2017 at 1:43:03 PM EDT




To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Re: Project Compass Discussion Topics

Marian, | have more detailed thoughts in editing, but here are my basic comments:

1. In describing the bridge over Route 53, assure residents that it will not encroach on
existing residential neighborhoods.

2. In describing how the village won’t incur debt, | would certainly reference the
financial benefits. Some helpful comments from the meeting: “Direct payment that’s
liner to success” and “Provide a sources of revenue that don’t exist today”.

3. Instead of intermodal, use inland ports

4.'d remove the words “more trucks”

5. Another thing that was said in the meeting that | think is appealing is "Navigate
the process in a way that's meaningful to the village”. So that could be part of that
second to last point about listening to the community...

On May 23, 2017, at 10:51 AM, Marian Gibson
<marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> wrote:

Jamie, | asked them for talking points. Can you take a look at these and let me
know what you think.

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

From: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Date: May 22, 2017 at 4:43:23 PM EDT

To: Marian Gibson <rnarian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Project Compass Discussion Topics

Marian:

| wanted to share our view on common talking points. |
think it fits on one page.

Let’s discuss at your convenience.
Thanks,

Patrick

A Pro-Active Strategic Approach:
We all know that more warehousing and distribution
facilities are going up along Route 53. The freight
industry in Will County is showing no signs of slowing
down:
e |t's grown by 138 percent in the past
decade



e  BNSF is going to be increasing capacity by
almost 50 percent, adding 500,000 more
containers annually.

That means more volume, more trucks and

more demand to accommodate goods being shipped
here.lt’s crucial for Elwood to strategically get ahead of
this trend, control the growth and look out for the
interests of the Village and its residents.

A Smart, Responsible Vision for the Future:
NorthPoint Development is proposing to build a new
warehousing, distribution and light manufacturing park
east of Route 53 in Jackson Township. It’s a smart,
responsible design — with safety in mind.

The project is called Compass Business Park and will be
developed by NorthPoint, a company with decades of
experience in building these types of facilities — the
right way, by working in partnership with local
communities.

NorthPoint wants to make a $1.1 billion investment to
build the park, creating new jobs, strengthening
Elwood’s tax base, and generating revenue for local
businesses and the regional economy. It comes at no
risk to the Village, which won’t incur any debt.

Designed with Safety in Mind:

The key to this project is its smart and sensible design.
There will be one dedicated route to the business park
via a bridge over Route 53. Once inside, trucks drive
along a “closed loop” to keep them off Route 53 and
out of residential neighborhoods.

The “closed loop” will keep trucks off local roads by
circulating and containing them within the business
park. The dedicated route to the business park features
a bridge over Route 53, providing a direct path from the
business park that flows directly onto the preferred
route to I-55.

A decorative, privately funded gateway bridge will
connect the intermodal to the business park and extend
across Route 53. Walter Strawn Road at the intersection
of Route 53 will remain shut down.

Listening to the Community:
NorthPoint would also invest in the community.
NorthPoint is offering to help pay for and build:
e  An Elwood Learning and Career Center
to offer programs for career enhancement,
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workforce training, job placement and
continuing education.

e A multi-purpose trail to provide access
from O’Connor and Archer parks across
Route 53 that would connect to the
Midewin National Tallgrass Prairie.

e AVillage Community Center to serve as
a gathering place and special event venue.

NorthPoint is in the initial planning stages of the project
but is listening to the community and giving us an
opportunity to ask questions and give feedback.

This is a win-win for the Village and residents. We’d
have control over future development. We'd restrict
truck traffic on our local roads. And the community will
reap the benefits.

Patrick Robinson, P.E. | Vice President of Development
<image001.jpg>
d: 816.888.7872 | ¢: 913.915.7150

Please note our new address:
4825 NW 41 Street, Suite 500
Riverside, MO 64150

e-mail: Patrick@northpointkc.com
www.beyondthecontract.com
www.logisticsparkkc.com




Marian Gibson

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:50 PM

To: ‘David Silverman'

Subject: FW: Compass meeting follow up- Residential Property Values

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

Sent: Monday, June 05,2017 11:28 AM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>; lan McDonald <ian@northpointkc.com>
Subject: FW: Compass meeting follow up- Residential Property Values

FYI - It looks like Logistics Park Kansas City has been a positive impact on nearby residential home values.

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
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 11:27 AM

To: 'ktmaell@yahoo.com' <ktmaell@yahoo.com>

Subject: Compass meeting follow up- Residential Property Values

Katie:

Thank you again for meeting with lan and me last Friday. During our meeting, | committed to following up with you on
the impact to residential property values. The most similar project that | have worked on is Logistics Park Kansas City in



Edgerton, Johnson County, KS and the following information is based on residential homes that are closest to this
business park.

Appraised values range from $134,000 to $831,110 and the change in values have varied from 1.50% to 23.65% from
2016 to 2017.

A table of residential homes in close proximity to Logistics Park Kansas City follows:

Year %

Address Built 2017 Appraised Value | 2016 Appraised Value Change
19901 Pepper Tree

Lane 1976 | S 215,700 | S 198,711 8.56%
19903 Pepper Tree

Lane 1976 | $ 234,200 [ S 189,400 | 23.65%
19905 Pepper Tree

Lane 1976 | S 199,800 | $ 190,800 4.72%
19907 Pepper Tree

Lane 1977 | $ 205,100 | S 196,560 4.34%
19909 Pepper Tree

Lane 1977 | $ 627,100 | S 533,400 | 17.57%
19911 Pepper Tree

Lane 1999 | $ 448,080 | $ 403,330 | 11.10%
19913 Pepper Tree

Lane 1982 | $ 296,160 | $ 262,490 | 12.83%
20265 Pepper Tree

Lane 1994 | $§ 831,110 $ 676,040 | 22.92%
30249 W. 185th Street 2008 | $ 237,500 | $ 202,000 | 17.57%
30248 W. 185th Street 2008 | $ 273,400 | S 240,100 | 13.87%
30235 W. 184th Ter. 2007 | S 196,900 | $ 178,100 | 10.56%
18448 Curry Street 2007 | $ 218,000 | S 204,400 6.65%
18436 Curry Street 2011 | $ 278,900 | S 270,100 3.26%
18424 Curry Street 2010 | $ 257,000 | $ 253,200 1.50%
18412 Curry Street 2010 | $ 279,700 | S 258,800 8.08%
30201 W. 184th Street 2004 | $ 192,100 | $ 182,400 5.32%
30200 W. 184th Street 2003 | S 230,100 | S 204,100 | 12.74%
748 Poplar Street 2006 | S 136,100 | $ 131,800 3.26%
632 Poplar Street 2006 | $ 134,000 | $ 116,400 | 15.12%

Thanks again for your time and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require additional
information,

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
To: 'David Silverman'

Subject: FW: CBPark Link

Martan T. glbson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Eiwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Patrick Robinson [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Fwd: CBPark Link

Here is a preview of the website.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Scott Burnham <scott@serafin.com>
Date: June 15, 2017 at 3:42:37 PM CDT /

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>, lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>
Subject: CBPark Link

http://www.saltrank.com/clients/cbpark/







Marian Gibson

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:49 PM

To: ‘David Silverman’

Subject: FW: draft- LEHD Workforce Mapping

Martan T. Gibsown, ICMA-CM

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

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Tim.Sjogren@kimley-horn.com; lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>; scott@serafin.com;
tgeorge@northpointkc.com; davidj@serafin.com; Joshua@serafin.com; Marian Gibson
<marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>

Subject: Fwd: draft- LEHD Workforce Mapping

Good map showing existing work force origins for Elwood businesses.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Chris Reeves <creeves@northpointkc.com>

Date: June 20, 2017 at 5:05:30 PM CDT

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Subject: FW: LEHD Workforce Mapping

Patrick — I didn’t receive the attachment on this for your signature. Thanks!!

From: Chris Reeves [mailto:creeves@northpointkc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Subject: RE: LEHD Workforce Mapping

Patrick — I didn’t receive the attachment

From: Patrick Robinson [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Rodney Tonelli <rtonelli@ruettigertonelli.com>




Cc: Chris Reeves <creeves@northpointkc.com>
Subject: Re: LEHD Workforce Mapping

Rod

Please accept this message as authorization to proceed. When would the graphical data be available?
Chris

Please put my electronic signature on this and send copies to Rod and me.

Thanks,

Patrick

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 20, 2017, at 2:46 PM, Rodney Tonelli <rtonelli@ruettigertonelli.com> wrote:

Patrick

Our proposal is attached as we had discussed. Please let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks so much!

Sincerely,

<image005.jpg>

Rodney Tonelli AICP | President
129 Capista Drive

Shorewood, lllinois 60404

(815) 744-6600 office

(815) 474-2731 mobile
www.ruettigertonelli.com

<image006.jpg>

<NorthPointDevelopment_Patrick Robinson_CP_MJD_LEHD Data_6-19-17.pdf>



Marian Gibson

—
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

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 3:20 PM |

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

Patrick — | didn’t receive the attachment on this for your signature. Thanks!!

From: Chris Reeves [mailto:creeves@northpointkc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Subject: RE: LEHD Workforce Mapping

Patrick — | didn’t receive the attachment

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

On Jun 20, 2017, at 2:46 PM, Rodney Tonelli <rtonelli@ruettigertonelli.com> wrote:

Patrick

Our proposal is attached as we had discussed. Please let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks so much!

Sincerely,

<image005.jpg>

Rodney Tonelli AICP | President
129 Capista Drive

Shorewood, llinois 60404

(815) 744-6600 office

(815) 474-2731 mobile
www.ruettigertonelli.com

<image006.jpg>

<NorthPointDevelopment_Patrick Robinson_CP_MJD_LEHD Data_6-19-17.pdf>



Marian Gibson

—_————

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:49 PM

To: 'David Silverman'

Subject: FW:; draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Attachments: image005.png; Untitled attachment 00066.htm; image006.jpg; Untitled attachment

00069.htm; Distance_Pie Chart.pdf; Untitled attachment 00072.htm; LEHD Data.xIsx;
Untitled attachment 00075.htm; GO2-Workforce Home Locations.pdf; Untitled
attachment 00078.htm

Marian T. Glbson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, {L 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: probinson@northpointkc.com [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 5:18 PM .

To: Bob Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>; Tim Sjogren <tim.sjogren@kimley-horn.com>;
tgeorge@northpointkc.com; Joshua Robbins <joshua@serafin.com>; Scott Burnham <scott@serafin.com>; David Just
<davidj@serafin.com>

Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Second attempt to send the workforce origin map from your technically challenged friend.
Patrick
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:
From: Michael Dahm <mdahm@ruettigertonelli.com>
Date: June 22, 2017 at 1:25:42 PM CDT
To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>

Cc: Rodney Tonelli <rtonelli@ruettigertonelli.com>
Subject: RE: LEHD Workforce Mapping

Patrick,

Attached please find a map of the workers home locations from the I-4 area of Elwood per the
2014 LEHD data. A PDF of the radar chart showing the direction and distance for the workers
within this area and table of the data from the 2014 LEHD set is also included. Please let me
know if you have any questions or comments.



Sincerely,

Michael Dahm GISP = AICP | GIS Director
129 Capista Drive

Shorewood, lllinois 60404

(815) 744-6600 phone
www.ruettigertonelli.com



Elwood I-4 Zoning Area Workers

2014 Census Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics
Origin-Destination Employment Statistics (LODES)

All Job Classifications

Workers
Goods Producing 761
Trade, Transportation and Utilities 852
All Other Services 124
Total 1737
Earnings - $/Month
<=$1,250 88
$1,251-$3,333 349
>$3,333 1300
Worker Age
29 oryounger 374
30-54 1035
55 orolder 328
Overall North Northeast Eas
Home/Work Census Block Distance | Count Share| Count Share| Count Share| Count
Total All Jobs| 1737 612 427 127
Less than 10 Miles| 413 24% 156 25% 69 16% 26
10-24 Miles| 663 38% 244 40% 109 26% 32
25-50 Miles| 486 28% 126 21% 244 57% 57
Greater than 50 Miles| 175 10% 86 14% 5 1% 12




it Southeast South Southwest West Northwest
Share| Count Share| Count Share| Count Share| Count Share| Count Share
60 83 163 123 142
20% 1 2% 41 49% 26 16% 46 37% 48 34%
25% 49 82% 22 27% 103 63% 49 40% 55 39%
45% 9 15% 7 8% 22 13% 15 12% 6 1%
9% 1 2% 13 16% 12 7% 13 11% 33 23%
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Marian Gibson

————
From: Marian Gibson
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:49 PM
To: '‘David Silverman'
Subject: FW: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Mariawn T. Glbson, [CMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 {Fax)

From: Patrick Robinson [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 8:55 PM.

To: Tom George <tgeorge@northpointkc.com>

Cc: Bob Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>; Tim Sjogren <tim.sjogren@kimley-horn.com>; Joshua Robbins
<joshua@serafin.com>; Scott Burnham <scott@serafin.com>; David Just <davidj@serafin.com>

Subject: Re: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Tom

I'm not sure, but it is clear that the community seems satisfied with our truck plan and now most discussions are about
employee/ car traffic. We'll need the time study and hopefully demonstrate that existing CO traffic is better off using the
bridge as opposed to MS Street.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 6:06 PM, Tom George <tgeorge@northpointkc.com> wrote:

Patrick,

Thanks for forwarding. Do you know if this is for all of CP’s park? The number seems quite low. The
good news for Julie is that while 85% of these employees need to use Mississippi due to their origins
from southwest to north, that will be the reverse for CBP.

Tom George

CANGAD CITY BUKINERLR JOURNAL

B

016 8 PLACES 7V
<image001 jpg> EST PLACES 7O WORK

d: 816.895.8104 c: 630.258.5299 e: tgeorge@northpointkc.com




4825 NW 418! Street, Suite 500
Riverside, MO 64150

www.bevondthecontract.com

From: probinson@northpointkc.com [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 5:18 PM

To: Bob Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>; Tim Sjogren <tim.sjogren@kimley-horn.com>;
tgeorge@northpointkc.com; Joshua Robbins <joshua@serafin.com>; Scott Burnham
<scott@serafin.com>; David Just <davidi@serafin.com>

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

Attached please find a map of the workers home locations from the |-4 area of
Elwood per the 2014 LEHD data. A PDF of the radar chart showing the direction
and distance for the workers within this area and table of the data from the 2014
LEHD set is also included. Please let me know if you have any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

Michael Dahm GISP = AICP | GIS Director
129 Capista Drive

Shorewood, lllinois 60404

(815) 744-6600 phone
www.ruettigertonelli.com



7/14/2017 Village of Elwood Mail - Fwd: Reservations | William Offerman, Ashleigh Spacht, and Marian Gibson

A

i ? Bill Offerman <mayor.offerman@yvillageofelwood.com>

Vilfage of Elwood

Fwd: Reservations | William Offerman, Ashleigh Spacht, and Marian Gibson
1 message

Tom Gilbert <tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com> Thu, Aug 11, 2016 at 5:49 PM
To: Mayor Offerman <mayor.offerman@yvillageofelwood.com>, Ashleigh Spacht <ashleigh.spacht@villageofelwood.com>,
"Marian T. Gibson" <rigmtg@gmail.com>

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Tom Osterberger <tosterberger@kggllc.com>

Date: 8/11/16 5:36 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Tom Gilbert <tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com>

Cc: lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>

Subject: Fwd: Reservations | William Offerman, Ashleigh Spacht, and Marian Gibson

Tom. Here are reservations.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>

Date: August 11, 20186, 3:45:17 PM CDT

To: Tom Osterberger <tosterberger@kggllc.com>

Cc: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>

Subject: Fwd: Reservations | William Offerman, Ashleigh Spacht, and Marian Gibson

Tom,

FYI regarding reservations and confirmations below. Could you please send to Tom Gilbert so he can
forward to the mayor and staff. Thank you, Tom.

lan McDonald
NorthPoint Development
785-218-6583

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chris Reeves <creeves@northpointkc.com>

Date: August 11, 2016 at 1:34:26 PM PDT

To: lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>

Cc: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>

Subject: Reservations | William Offerman, Ashleigh Spacht, and Marian Gibson

lan, your email said all direct communication is being run through the attorney, so | haven't
sent this info to anyone. If you want to send or if you want me to send let me know.

August 141 . 16" _ trip from Chicago
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=bad27ea241&jsver=XXOXequBWg.en.&view=pt&q=northpoint&qs=true&search=query&th=1567bcbfagb49... 13




7/14/2017 Village of Elwood Mail - Fwd: Reservations | William Offerman, Ashleigh Spacht, and Marian Gibson

Confirmation # GZOHKQ (all under one confirmation)

8/14/16

American Airlines Flight # 3651 from Chicago
Departing 12:17 PM
Arriving KC 1:49 PM

8/16/16

American Airlines Flight # 1573 from Kansas
Departing 9:31 AM
Arriving Chicago 11:07 AM

Hotel Sorella Country Club Plaza, 901 W. 48! Place, Kansas City, MO | 816-753-8800

William Offerman (Confirm # 2799444); Ashleigh Spacht (Confirm # 2799445); Marian
Gibson (Confirm # 2799446)

Patrick indicated he can pick them up from the airport unless they want a rental — let me know
if they do.

Capital Grille confirmed for dinner reservation at 6:30, Sunday the 14th

Jack’s Stack (no reservation) — dinner Monday the 15" unless Patrick advises otherwise

Chris L. Reeves

Administrative/Marketing Assistant

'small top 10 logo '

2 attachments

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bad27ea241 &jsver=XX0XeNfqBWg.en.&view=ptaq=northpoint&qs=true&search=query&th=1 567bcbfadb49... 2/3



Marian Gibson

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:52 PM

To: David Silverman

Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Attachments: image005.png; Untitled attachment 00224.htm; image006.jpg; Untitled attachment

00227.htm; Distance_Pie Chart.pdf; Untitled attachment 00230.htm; LEHD Data.xlsx;
Untitled attachment 00233 .htm; G02-Workforce Home Locations.pdf; Untitled
attachment 00236.htm

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

From: Mayor Matichak <mayor.matichak@villageofelwood.com>
Date: July 10, 2017 at 5:08:18 PM CDT

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: probinson@northpointkc.com

Date: June 23, 2017 at 11:45:14 AM CDT

To: mayor.matichak@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Mayor

The attached information shows where existing employees that work in Elwood
originate from.

There are high concentrations of employees coming from

1. Braidwood
2. Wilmington
3. Diamond
4. Coal City



Elwood
Manhattan
Minooka
Morris

. New Lennox
10. Lockport
11. Joliet

12. Plainfield

© o No W,

Very few existing employees drive over 25 miles to work. The facts are that current
employment is concentrated among neighbors and class mates that attend Elwood and
Joliet schools.

Let's review.
Thanks,

Patrick

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: probinson@northpointkc.com

Date: June 22, 2017 at 5:17:48 PM CDT

To: Bob Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>, Tim Sjogren
<tim.sjogren@kimley-horn.com>, tgeorge@northpointkc.com, Joshua
Robbins <joshua@serafin.com>, Scott Burnham <scott@serafin.com>,
David Just <davidj@serafin.com>

Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Second attempt to send the workforce origin map from your technically
challenged friend.

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

Attached please find a map of the workers home
locations from the 1-4 area of Elwood per the 2014
LEHD data. A PDF of the radar chart showing the
direction and distance for the workers within this
area and table of the data from the 2014 LEHD set

2



is also included. Please let me know if you have
any questions or comments.

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

—— =i
From: Marian Gibson
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:48 PM
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

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:56 AM |

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

Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 22, 2017, at 6:06 PM, Tom George <tgeorge@northpointkc.com> wrote:

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

KANGRS CITY BUBINESD SOUANAL

. ! 2015 REST PLACES TO WORK
<image001.jpg>

d: 816.895.8104 c: 630.258.5299 e: tgeorge@northpointkc.com

4825 NW 415t Street, Suite 500
Riverside, MO 64150

www.bevondthecontract.com



From: probinson@northpointkc.com {mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 22,2017 5:18 PM

To: Bob Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>; Tim Sjogren <tim.sjogren@kimley-horn.com>;
tgeorge @northpointkc.com; Joshua Robbins <joshua@serafin.com>; Scott Burnham
<scott@serafin.com>; David Just <davidj@serafin.com>

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

Attached please find a map of the workers home locations from the I-4 area of
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

Subject: FW: Herald News article

Martan T. Glbsown, ICMA-CM

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Fwd: Herald News article

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Burnham <scott@serafin.com>

Date: June 27, 2017 at 11:16:53 PM CDT ¢

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>, lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>,

"Mr. Tom George" <tgeorge@northpointkc.com>, Marissa Denton <mplett@northpointkc.com>, Joshua
Robbins <Joshua@serafin.com>, David Just <davidj@serafin.com>, Thom Serafin <Thom@serafin.com>

Subject: Herald News article

http://www.theherald-news.com/2017/06/27/hundreds-attend-elwood-open-house-for-proposed-
industrial-park/ag6xtek/

Sent from my iPhone






Marian Gibson

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:48 PM
To: ‘David Silverman'

Subject: FW: Herald News article

Mariawn T. Glbson, ICMA-CM
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

Date: June 27, 2017 at 11:16:53 PM CDT

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
industrial-park/aq6xtek/

Sent from my iPhone






Marian Gibson

= ==
From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:48 PM

To: '‘David Silverman'’

Subject: FW: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

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
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 7:30:PNA:

To: Bob Gibson <marian.gibson@Vvillageofelwood.com>

Subject: Fwd: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

Marian

The full response on home values is attached.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From: Tom George <tgeorge@northpointkc.com>
Date: July 6, 2017 at 9:34:57 AM CDT

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Subject: RE: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

This should be very helpful. | had done the same thing she had done, but | had the advantage of
knowing where the future buildings were going. Pawel is working hard trying to get us some data on

this topic. We talked again yesterday.

Tom George
KANSAD CA1T7 BUDINESS JOUANAR
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d: 816.895.8104 c: 630.258.5299 e: tgeorge@northpointkc.com




4825 NW 415t Street, Suite 500
Riverside, MO 64150

w.bevondthecontract.e

From: probinson@northpointkc.com [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 9:26 AM

To: compass@northpointkc.com

Subject: Fwd: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

Fyi- let me know if you have feedback.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Date: July 5, 2017 at 11:26:18 PM CDT

To: stephanie irvine <sirvine.84@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

Stephanie:

Thank you for the indulgence in answering the questions as answérs are
available.

The attached site map indicates the proximity of Logistics Park Kansas
City to nearby homes. Please note that the buildings shown in white
are either under construction or completed. The buildings in yellow
have not been constructed and are proposed.

The attached site plan indicates that we had proposed UPS on the site
adjacent to Pepper Tree Lane. UPS ultimately selected a site to the
north, closer to the intermodal facility.

I am hopeful that this site plan clarifies the geographic proximity to
existing homes. As a side note, google images are not updated
frequently enough to reflect recent or current construction. The base
satellite image available on my iPad does not show eleven buildings

that have been recently completed or are under construction. These
include Midwest Gateway (two buildings by others on the site west of
Flexsteel), UPS, a build-to-suit for a company that has not yet
announced, ColdPoint (exports frozen protein products), Triumph
(manufacturer with over 200 jobs and average pay exceeding $100,000),
and a host of others.

The data source utilized for the appraised value is Johnson County
AIMS. The data provided by the County is used by banks and lending
institutions for refinancing and other financial instruments which we
believe speaks to the reliability of the data.

Johnson County, the host county for Logistics Park Kansas City,

2



aggressively appraises each year. There was a repeal of the mortgage
registration tax in the State of KS. Johnson County was particularly
impacted by this. There are reports that this tax represented as much
as 25% of their annual budget (2017 budget was over $300 million).
There is a special note in the County's FY 2017 budget regarding the
mortgage registration tax.

Outside of the mortgage registration tax, some properties on Pepper
Tree Lane have been rezoned to commercial uses, which increases the
taxes.

As to real estate property taxes, Logistics Park Kansas City will

remit over $6 million to local taxing jurisdictions this year.

Increases in local property taxes are not a result of subsidies

provided to this project.

| am hopeful that this message provided clarity on proximity to homes,
data sources, and an explanation as to why taxes have increased.

I look forward to continuing the discussion and would welcome the
opportunity to review these items with you in person.

Thanks again,

Patrick

M 913-915-7150
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

<LPKC Master Site Plan 06 28 17.pdf>
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Marian Gibson

From: Mayor Matichak

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:08 PM

To: Marian Gibson

Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Attachments: image005.png; Untitled attachment 00188.htm; image006.jpg; Untitled attachment

00191.htm; Distance_Pie Chart.pdf; Untitled attachment 00194.htm; LEHD Data.xlsx;
Untitled attachment 00197 .htm; GO2-Workforce Home Locations.pdf; Untitled
attachment 00200.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: probinson@northpointkc.com

Date: June 23, 2017 at 11:45:14 AM CDT

To: mayor.matichak@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Mayor
The attached information shows where existing employees that work in Elwood originate from.
There are high concentrations of employees coming from

Braidwood
Wilmington
Diamond
Coal City
Elwood
Manhattan
Minooka
Morris

. New Lennox
10. Lockport
11. Joliet

12. Plainfield

CENOLAEWNE

Very few existing employees drive over 25 miles to work. The facts are that current employment is
concentrated among neighbors and class mates that attend Elwood and Joliet schools.

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
<tim.sjogren@kimley-horn.com>, tgeorge@northpointkc.com, Joshua Robbins
<joshua@serafin.com>, Scott Burnham <scott@serafin.com>, David Just
<davidj@serafin.com>

Subject: Fwd: draft LEHD Workforce Mapping

Second attempt to send the workforce origin map from your technically challenged
friend.

Patrick
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Dahm <mdahm @ruettigertonelli.com>
Date: June 22, 2017 at 1:25:42 PM CDT

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Cc: Rodney Tonelli <rtonelli@ruettigertonelli.com>
Subject: RE: LEHD Workforce Mapping

Patrick,

Attached please find a map of the workers home locations from
the 1-4 area of Elwood per the 2014 LEHD data. A PDF of the
radar chart showing the direction and distance for the workers
within this area and table of the data from the 2014 LEHD set is
also included. Please let me know if you have any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

Michael Dahm GISP = AICP | GIS Director
129 Capista Drive

Shorewood, Illinois 60404

(815) 744-6600 phone
www.ruettigertonelli.com



Marian Gibson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marian Gibson

Monday, July 10, 2017 6:51 PM
David Silverman

Fwd: Draft - Feedback forms

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
Date: July 10, 2017 at 5:07:53 PM CDT

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Fwd: Draft - Feedback forms

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Date: June 30, 2017 at 3:55:00 PM CDT

To: mayor.matichak@villageofelwood.com

Subject: FW: Draft - Feedback forms

Mayor Matichak:

As discussed, following is a link that should open as a google map. Each dot represents
a household in attendance. From a hand count at our office, it is estimated that 82
Village of Elwood residential households attended the event. As you might recall, we
estimate that there were 400-450 attendees.

https://www.google.com/maps/d/u/0/edit?mid=1cDkwEv6D4iMu3iTIGaSvcgRS5VE &ll=
41.411541917938294%2C-88.112039019397&z7=13

The following is a summary of feedback forms that we received at the open house.

| reviewed the feedback forms and we received approximately 115 comments. This is
higher than the number of forms as we received multiple comments on each form.



The following is a rank order list of the number of comments:

g e S =

(Receiving 10 comments): Existing and Future employee traffic
(receiving 9 comments): Closed loop recommendations

9 comments: development standards (landscaping, noise, and lighting).
8 comments — benefits to the Village/ What does the Village get

8 comments - Residential home values

There was a break | the number of comments, and | would describe the following list as
the second tier comments:

~

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

5 comments - Farm Access

5 comments — Truck traffic on I-55 and |-80

4 comments — Business opportunities —want NP to procure goods or services
from them

4 comments — Request for ongoing updates

4 comments — Request to sell us large agricultural parcels in the vicinity of the
proposed development

3 comments — Signal at Mississippi and 53

3 comments — request for traffic calming/ barriers in existing Elwood limits

3 comments ~ questions on when the process started

3 comments — proper compensation for village services

3 comments — emergency access

3 comments — environmental

Then there was a group of outliers:

The following received two comments each:

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

Local Roads need to be appropriately improved

What property do we have?

Utilization of alternative energy

School expansion / funding

Incentive structure for development

Truck drivers don't speak English ¢

Where will new residential be located?

What are the benefits to the Village of Manhattan/ Manhattan Township
Removal of signal at Ira Morgan

Loss of farms

The following received one comment each:

27.
28.
29.

Lost trucks
Houboldt bridge impact on personal residence
Request for better farm access to intermodals.

| think most of these can be addressed.

Patrick Robinson, P.E. | Vice President of Development

»)

d: 816.888.7872 | ¢: 913.915.7150



Please note our new address:
4825 NW 41% Street, Suite 500
Riverside, MO 64150

e-mail: Patrick@northpointkc.com
www.bevondthecontract.com
www.logisticsparkkc.com







-Marian Gibson
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From: Mayor Matichak
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Marian Gibson
Subject: Fwd: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan
Attachments: LPKC Site Plan PR 07 02 17.pdf; Untitled attachment 00181.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: probinson@northpointkc.com

Date: July 6, 2017 at 9:31:46 AM CDT

To: mayor.matichak@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Fwd: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

Mayor Matichak
| wanted to provide clarification on impacts to home values. The attached correspondence (below) was
sent as additional clarification on proximity to existing homes at the Edgerton, KS development. |

understand that this is an issue of particular interest and wanted to share this correspondence.

We remain committed to a thorough, transparent process. We understand that some residences are
particularly impacted and are attempting to set up meetings with property owners.

Thanks,

Patrick

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>
Date: July 5, 2017 at 11:26:18 PM CDT

To: stephanie irvine <sirvine.84 @gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

Stephanie:

Thank you for the indulgence in answering the questions as answers are
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

| look forward to continuing the discussion and would welcome the
opportunity to review these items with you in person.

Thanks again,

Patrick

M 913-915-7150
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:



<LPKC Master Site Plan 06 28 17.pdf>






Manrian Gibson
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Marian Gibson

Monday, July 10, 2017 6:50 PM

David Silverman

Fwd: Logistics Park Kansas City - Master Plan

LPKC Site Plan PR 07 02 17.pdf; Untitled attachment 00217.htm

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
Date: July 10, 2017 at 5:06:25 PM CDT

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@Uvillageofelwood.com>
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

I wanted to provide clarification on impacts to home values. The attached
correspondence (below) was sent as additional clarification on proximity to existing
homes at the Edgerton, KS development. | understand that this is an issue of particular
interest and wanted to share this correspondence.

We remain committed to a thorough, transparent process. We understand that some
residences are particularly impacted and are attempting to set up meetings with

property owners.

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

I am hopeful that this message provided clarity on proximity to homes,
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

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Marian Gibson

Subject: Fwd: Thank you for hosting the Open House

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: probinson@northpointkc.com

Date: July 6, 2017 at 9:55:10 AM CDT

To: mavor.matichgk@villa_geofelwood.l:om
Subject: Thank you for hosting the Open House

Dear Mayor Matichak

On behalf of the proposed Compass Business Park, | wanted to thank you for attending the open house
and thank you for making Village Hall available for the event.

The open house was a great opportunity for Eiwood residents and members of neighboring
communities to learn more about the proposed project.

There were approximately 450 people in attendance with approximately 80 households from Elwood
that attended. | am glad that so many people were able to ask questions and give input. | know in some
cases that emotions ran high, but | can say personally that there was a lot of good feedback and
suggestions to build upon and make the proposal better.

Undoubtedly, there are questions that need to be answered. | expect to have answers for these as the
process continues and to share these in a transparent way with the community.

Right now, the project is very conceptual. The project remains in the preliminary stages and this phase
gives residents and elected officials a chance to shape it before it is formally presented to the Village
Board. 1 continue to believe that it is good that the community has a chance to give feedback BEFORE a
plan is filed with the Village.

Like you, 1 am committed to doing what is right for Elwood, residents, and taxpayers. At the same time,
we need to ensure that Elwood benefits on a local level.

We look forward to sharing the community feedback from the open house and proactively addressing
the issues identified at this event. We are in the process of compiling this data and expect to make the

feedback available in a reasonable timeframe.

Please know that we are happy to meet personally with anyone unable to attend the open house or
meet with residents that continue to have questions.

Thanks again,



Patrick

Sent from my iPad



7/14/2017 Village of Elwood Mail - FW: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development

Village of Elwood

FW: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development
8 messages

Bill Offerman <mayor.offerman@villageofelwood.com>

Tom Gilbert <tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com> Mon, Sep 12, 2016 at 4:42 PM

To: Mayor Offerman <mayor.offerman@villageofelwood.com>, "marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com"
<marian.gibson@Uvillageofelwood.com>, "Ashleigh Spacht (ashleigh.spacht@villageofelwood.com)”
<ashleigh.spacht@villageofelwood.com>

| am only available on the 21st (can be in the Village any time after 9:30 a.m. If you need it to be the Thursday or Friday -
| will have another attorney there,

Thomas J. Gilbert | Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper Gilbert & DiNolfo, Ltd.
9990 West 190th Street, Suite A | Mokena, lllinois60448

t. 708-478-4600 | f. 708-478-6106 Direct line - 708-719-4135

tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com | www.ottosenbritz.com

Add to address book

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further
disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail message
in error, please delete it and notify Thomas J. Gilbert (tgilbert@ottosenbrilz.com). If this message contains advice with respect to a Federal tax matter, in accordance with
the Treasury Department's Circular 230 such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any Federal tax penalties.

From: Patrick Robinson [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Tom Gilbert

Cc: Tom Osterberger; Ian McDonald

Subject: RE: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development

Tom:

| will be in Chicago from the 215t through the 23", |s there any chance that we can get together with the Village and have
a general update meeting? We are ready to hire the recommended TIF advisor and other parties, but | want to make
sure that we are giving them the proper guidance.

Please let me know if there is time to get together.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=bad27ea2418&jsver=XX0XeNfqgBWg.en.&view=pt&g=patrick%20robinson&gs=true&search=query&th=15d2e...

17



7/14/2017 Village of Elwood Mail - FW: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development
Thanks,

Patrick

Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> Mon, Sep 12, 2016 at 4:45 PM
To: Tom Gilbert <tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com>, Bill Offerman <mayor.offerman@villageofelwood.com>, Ashleigh Spacht
<ashleigh.spacht@yvillageofelwood.com>

Anytime on the 21st works for me.

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Gilbert [mailto:tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 4:43 PM

To: Mayor Offerman <mayor.offerman@villageofelwood.com>;
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com; Ashleigh Spacht
(ashleigh.spacht@villageofelwood.com) <ashleigh.spacht@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: FW: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential

development

| am only available on the 21st (can be in the Village any time after 9:30
a.m. If you need it to be the Thursday or Friday - | will have another
attorney there,

Thomas J. Gilbert | Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper Gilbert & DiNolfo, Ltd.
9990 West 190th Street, Suite A | Mokena, lllinois60448 t. 708-478-4600 |
f. 708-478-6106 Direct line - 708-719-4135
tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com<mailto:tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com> |
www.ottosenbritz.com<http://www.ottosenbritz.com/>

Add to address book<http://www.ottosenbritz.com/vCard/ThomasJGilbert.vcf>

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged,
confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, any further disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please delete it
and notify Thomas J. Gilbert
(tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com<mailto:tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com>). If this
[Quoted text hidden]

Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@pvillageofelwood.com> Tue, Sep 13, 2016 at 10:59 AM
To: Tom Gilbert <tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com>
Cc: Bill Offerman <mayor.offerman@villageofelwood.com>, Ashleigh Spacht <ashleigh.spacht@villageofelwood.com>

Tom,
Ashleigh and the Mayor are out of town the week of the 19th. We can go

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bad27ea241 &jsver=XX0XeNfqBWg.en.&view=pt&g=patrick%20robinson&qs=true&search=query&th=15d2e... 2/7



7/14/2017 Village of Elwood Mail - FW: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development

ahead with the meeting on the 21st if you want to schedule a time. | set
aside the entire day.
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

From: Tom Gilbert [mailto:tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com)

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

Tom Gilbert <tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com> Tue, Sep 13, 2016 at 11:05 AM
To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>, "marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com”
<marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>, Mayor Offerman <mayor.offerman@yvillageofelwood.com>, "Ashleigh Spacht
(ashleigh.spacht@villageofelwood.com)" <ashleigh.spacht@yvillageofelwood.com>

Cc: Tom Osterberger <tosterberger@kgglic.com>, lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>

Ashleigh and the Mayor will be out of town that week, however, Marian and 1 would still like to meet to keep the ball
rolling. How about 10 a.m. at Village Hall in Elwood on the 21st

Thomas J. Gilbert | Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper Gilbert & DiNolfo, Ltd.
9990 West 190th Street, Suite A | Mokena, Illinois60448

t. 708-478-4600 | f. 708-478-6106 Direct line - 708-719-4135

tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com | www.ottosenbritz.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=bad27ea2418&jsver=XX0XeNfqBWg.en.&view=pt&qg=patrick%20robinson&qs=true&search=query&th=15d2e.., 3/7
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Add to address book

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further
disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail message
in error, please delete it and notify Thomas J. Gilbert (tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com). If this message contains advice with respect to a Federal tax matter, in accordance with
the Treasury Department's Circular 230 such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any Federal tax penalties.

From: Patrick Robinson [mailto:probinson@northpointkc.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 4:51 PM

To: Tom Gilbert

Cc: Tom Osterberger; Ian McDonald

Subject: RE: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development

Thanks Tom, | very much appreciate it.

Patrick

From: Tom Gilbert [mailto:tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 4:40 PM

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>

Cc: Tom Osterberger <tosterberger@kgglic.com>; lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>
Subject: RE: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development

| am hoping we can make it the 21st as | will be out of town on the 22nd and 23rd - | will contact my people to see if they
are available -

Thomas J. Gilbert | Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper Gilbert & DiNolfo, Ltd.
9990 West 190th Street, Suite A | Mokena, lllinois60448

t. 708-478-4600 | f. 708-478-6106 Direct line - 708-718-4135

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
the Treasury Department's Circular 230 such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannet be used, for the purpose of avoiding any Federal tax penalties.
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

I will be in Chicago from the pXE through the 23", |s there any chance that we can get together with the Village and have
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

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Patrick Robinson <probinson@northpointkc.com>

Cc: Tom Osterberger <tosterberger@kgglic.com>; lan McDonald <imcdonald@northpointkc.com>
Subject: RE: Attorney Client Privileged - Memo regarding potential development

As you can tell from the delay in my response - no need to apologize! My people are very interested in this project but we
need to discuss a few issues - and | would propose doing so via a telephone conference, perhaps next week.

Thomas J. Gilbert | Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper Gilbert & DiNolfo, Ltd.
9990 West 190th Street, Suite A | Mokena, llinois60448

t. 708-478-4600 | f. 708-478-6106 Direct line - 708-719-4135

tgilbert@ottosenbritz.com | www.ottosenbritz.com

Add to address book
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